
  

VA701-17-R-0045 SAN DIEGO BASEMENT WATER LEAK DESIGN TECHNICAL QUESTIONS AND VA RESPONSE TRACKING SHEET 
 

ITEM 

NO. 

DATE 

QUESTION 

RECEIVED 

DATE 

QUESTION 

ANSWERED 
QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

1.  5-15-2017 5-23-2017 After reading the solicitation for the “Basement Water 

Leak Design project”, could you clarify if you’re looking 

for a ‘full design team’ to be presented or just the 

Architect, the prime?  

This project requires a full design team to 

complete the project. The prime firm shall be an 

architect under NAICS 541310. 

2.  5-17-2017 5-30-2017 We see that there is a requirement for all disciplines to be 

licensed in CA.  We can understand possibly special 

requirements for Structural due to seismic design in CA, 

but we do not see how all other disciplines can be 

required to have a CA specific license requirement as the 

FAR states licensed in "a state or Puerto Rico".  Could 

you enlighten us on this specific requirement and if it is 

supported by the FAR and if we need to consider 

indicating compliance as we structure our team? 

A license in one of the US states is required.  

 

3.  5-18-2017 5-30-2017 For the Equipment Specialist Consultant, what type of 

equipment is anticipated? 

Typical equipment such as furniture, fixtures, 

refrigeration equipment, dispensers, telephones, 

computers, printers, etc. 

4.  5-18-2017 5-30-2017 Is any Structural Design anticipated as a part of the 

scope?  

No. 

5.  5-23-2017 5-23-2017 Please clarify the Period of Performance for the design of 

this project.  Is 150 calendar days correct? 

No. The Period of Performance should be 90 

calendar days from issuance of award. 

6.  6-5-2017 6-8-2017 Can you please clarify the page numbers on the request 

for SF330 for 4th floor water leak design. The 

solicitation states that the sf330 shall not exceed 30 

pages and that included in the page count are the title 

page, table of contents and all other relevant information. 

Our firm feels that a 30 page limit does not allow enough 

pages to adequately list our key personnel, relevant 

projects, and detail our qualifying experience. Would 

you please consider extending the page limit amount? 

After consideration, the page limitation has been 

extended to 35 pages. 
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7.  6-7-2017 6-8-2017  It is mentioned in the RFQ that the 30 pages limitation 

for the SF330. Does this include the Part 2?  

Past 2 of the SF330 form does not count as part of 

the page limit. 
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